

Aaron Johnson

14104 Adri Cir Walled Lake MI 48390
(248) 496-2926 | me@aaronajohnson.com

SUMMARY

Senior full-stack software engineer with 20 years' experience solving problems in verticals such as automotive, ad-tech, and SaaS. Recent focus has been on technical leadership, team building, developer mentorship, and operational excellence. Well versed in both business and technical communications.

SKILLS

- Visual Studio
- C#
- Entity Framework
- .NET Framework
- .NET Core
- NuGet
- Rust
- VS Code
- TypeScript
- JavaScript
- Node / NPM
- Angular
- React
- REST
- Postman
- JSON
- XML
- CSS
- SASS/SCSS
- Webpack
- Python
- Jupiter Notebooks
- AGILE
- Kanban
- Scrum
- TFVC
- Git
- Azure
- AWS
- CI/CD
- Confluence
- JIRA
- Jenkins
- Test driven development
- Domain driven development
- Mocks
- Distributed Systems
- SQL
- NoSQL
- GraphQL
- SSRS
- SSIS
- PowerBI
- JSON
- XML

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Senior Software Development Lead Criteo

March 2022 – Present

- Maintained existing legacy ad serving platform built in Python, LUA, and AngularJS. Collaborated with Cloud, Operations, and Product teams on deprecation plans. Executed those plans resulting in the successful decommissioning of the platform saving \$500,000 in operating costs per quarter.
- Inherited existing team and managed that team as they migrated operational dependencies from a legacy platform (.NET Framework) to the new platform (.NET Core w/ Angular13).
 - Established vertical (full-stack) team amongst existing horizontal technology-based teams (UI, Backend, Data, AI). My team's success contributed to the decision to transition most product facing teams to a vertical approach aligned to a business domain.
 - Manage Agile ceremonies in sync with quarterly OKR process via the Atlassian stack (JIRA and Confluence). Sprint planning Retrospective, Standups, etc.
 - Maintained open communication with direct reports via biweekly 1:1s.
 - Established code best practices and used code reviews (Gerrit) to challenge ICs to produce higher quality code.
 - Introduced software techniques such as CQRS, ORMs, and Test-Driven Development. Reinforced SOLID design principles producing high quality, better tested, and more readable code.
 - Maintained 24/7 on-call / interrupt rotation via OpsGenie that resolved hundreds of tickets per quarter.
 - Highlighted toil-some processes and inefficient use of resources, created tools to automate and/or empower others to do the work themselves reducing interrupt ticket volume by 50%.

Director of Application Development Detroit Trading Company

February 2020 - February 2022

- Fostered SME growth by creating specialized teams aligned to business products, leading to increased developer productivity.
- Promoted development best practices, SOLID design principles, test-driven development, service-oriented architectures, and event-driven architectures.
- Implemented DevOps process to empower developers to leverage the cloud to build, test, and release software.
- Revised developer recruitment process by creating an elaborate programming test in C# / ASP.NET Core with our team's existing software foundations and used that process to double our dev staff.
- Managed team of ten developers, providing mentorship to dev managers, developers, and IT operations. Performed performance reviews and facilitated developer growth.
- Formalized SDLC via flow charts (Visio) and process documentation, improving new hire onboarding, stakeholder communication, code reviews, and quality assurance.
- Established 3-year technical roadmap for software products and collaborated with operations team to align technical roadmap to business priorities.
- Product evaluation of JS frameworks such as React and Angular to provide more skill interoperability and structure to our frontend code.

Senior Software Engineer Detroit Trading Company

February 2019 - February 2020

- Lead technical team in successful refactoring of flagship product which had become unstable due to technical debt.
 - Migrated from WCF SOAP to MVC and REST while still supporting SOAP protocol through REST.
 - Converted data access from ADO.NET to Entity Framework 6.
 - Applied async/await multithreading patterns throughout the code base.
 - Eliminated 10,000 lines of obsolete code.
 - Created CI/CD pipelines within AzureDevOps to automate build and release.
 - Implemented distributed caching using Redis Cache, leading to 50% reduction in response times.
 - Optimized code reduced infrastructure costs by reducing the number of instances required.
- Created NuGet packages containing utilities, abstractions, and other developer tools leading to increased productivity.
- Maintained white-labeled .NET Core Razor Page application for generating automotive leads. TypeScript / SASS was used for frontend in conjunction with NPM and WebPack for asset compilation.
- Collaborated with Data Science team to enhance data ingestion pipelines replacing large volumes of inferred / derivative data points with real world data improving our forecasting and linear regression models.
- Mentored developers and IT operations in best practices, solution design, security, and software architecture.
- Refactored business rules saving tens of thousands of dollars by reducing false positives and allowing for more successful transactions using C# and Entity Framework.
- Technical advisor to project management team to consolidate work requests from many sources into a single Kanban board within Azure DevOps Services.
- Reinforced testing best practices by building and maintaining unit, regression, and integration tests, leveraging Dependency Injection and Mocking to build robust test harnesses.

Aaron Johnson

14104 Adri Cir Walled Lake MI 48390
(248) 496-2926 | me@aaronajohnson.com

- Created Postman API collections for every application making it easier for technical support to investigate issues and simplifying vendor integrations.

CTO / Software Architect **AcuMax Inc**

February 2016 - January 2019

- Rebuilt primary web app migrating from ASP.NET WebForms and jQuery to ASP.NET MVC, Knockout, and Bootstrap. This led to increased reliability, reduced maintenance, improved extensibility, and increased responsiveness.
- Product planning, roadmap generation, project estimation, user feedback collection, and software project management.
- Implemented multiple new assessment products, evolving our product offerings from a single assessment into a talent management system. This allowed our userbase to grow beyond HR and deeper into client organizations.
- Managed IT infrastructure from device management to cloud services within both AWS and Azure following data/security best practices using geo-redundancy.
- Recruitment, onboarding, and mentorship of technology staff.
- Established technical support workflow and ticketing system.
- Worked with vendors to create robust integrations using a variety of communication protocols including SOAP and RESTful APIs.

EDUCATION:

University of Michigan
Bachelor of Science – Computer and Information Science